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06 May 2022

Crossrail 2 Ref: CR2-4192-2021
Dear Laura Dorbeck,

2022/1515/P : Belgrove House Belgrove Street London WC1H 8AA

Variation of condition 2 (approved drawings) of planning permission 2020/3881/P granted 01/11/2021 for the 'Redevelopment of
Belgrove House as a part 5 part 10 storey building plus 2 basement levels for use as office and research and laboratory floorspace;
with café, flexible retail and office floorspace at ground floor; an auditorium at basement; incorporating step free entrance to Kings
Cross Underground station in place of two entrance boxes along Euston Road; together with terraces at fourth and fifth floor levels,
servicing, cycle storage and facilities, refuse storage and other ancillary and associated works'; NAMELY, minor design changes to
external fagade treatment and Euston Road entrance; changes to cycle store entrance at ground floor and public realm; internal
alterations to layout across various floors; and changes to PVs and plant layout at roof level (summary)

Transport for London administers the Crossrail 2 Safeguarding Direction made by the Secretary
of State for Transport on 24 March 2015.

With reference to your letter dated 26 April 2022, requesting the views of the Crossrail 2 Project
Team on the above application. | confirm that the application relates to land within the limits of
land subject to consultation by the Crossrail 2 Safeguarding Direction.

| have no comment on the application.

The latest project developments can be found on the Crossrail 2 website
www.crossrail2.co.uk

I hope this information is helpful, but if you require any further information or assistance then
please email crossrail2 @tfl.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Michael Johnson, Safeguarding Manager.
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